

# Maunu School PTA Meeting Minutes 5 September 2018

<u>Present</u>: Dallas Malcolm, Kendra Bradley, Ben Smedley, Nigel Gilmour, Taryn Marris, Paul Shepherd, Kirsty Taylor, Robyn Hallberg, Paula Williams, Karla Capper.

Apologies: Janine Diers, Julz Cooper, Marianne Thomas, Caro White.

## Minutes of the previous meeting 7th August 2018:

Moved as true and correct by Ben, seconded by Taryn

<u>Matters Arising from previous minutes:</u>

### <u>Correspondence</u>:

The Pink Loop Walk is taking place on Sunday 21 October, families can register for the walk online, and click Maunu School and then they have more chances of winning more spot prizes. There is lots of entertainment and it is a great family day where prams, wheelchairs, scooters and dogs are welcome. The Maunu School PTA support this.

# <u>Principal/Staff Report</u>: - attached.

Dallas and Taryn have offered to help the office with matching the artwork and the orders.

Moved Nigel /  $2^{nd}$  Ben

<u>Treasurers report</u> – attached.

The disco was a great success.

Moved Robyn / 2nd Karla

GENERAL BUSINESS

## Melanie Vezey Presentation

There are over 40 tickets sold as of today and there are still 2 more days. We are thinking there will be quite a few sales on the night. Set up will be in Room 11 and 12. A few of us will set up on Thursday after school finishes, Adrian will help move the seniors chairs with a trolley. Then the rest of the set up will be at 6.15pm if anyone can come and help ©.

A reminder will go out on Seesaw and Robyn will put reminders up on the classroom doors. We need a float, milk, and cake for the night – Kirsty has volunteered for this. Coffee, sugar and tea are sorted. Maybe a pigtail rope fence showing which way to go would be good, and someone will need to be at the hall to redirect people. Robyn may be able to borrow an urn.

#### **Bereavements**

Our thoughts are with the families of Jenny Canty who's father passed away this week, and Diana Hesketh who's mother passed away. We are thinking of you at

| this difficult time. |  |  |  |
|----------------------|--|--|--|
|                      |  |  |  |

The turf is quite slippery, Adrian will have a look at it.

#### **COUNTRY FAIR**

#### **Rides**

Neil will be providing the hot rods and merry go round which are great for the younger kids.

Eric from Event Fun will bring up:

- Ultimate inflatable course
- Climbing tower
- Bungy trampoline

Pricing for all the rides will be about \$5, he will do a 80/20 split in takings and will check the weather beforehand.

**Generator** – Robyn is still working with Northpower and Hirepool.

**Plants** – Alison Manson has offered to bring a couple of friends and grow plants with the kids. Kendra to discuss with the senior children and teachers. She has some great ideas. Green Fingers will probably help with potting mix as they have been very generous in the past.

**Sponsorship** – contact Reyburn and Bryant as they may be interested.

**Newsletter** – needs to be ready and sent out before the school holidays.

**Coffee** – problem with the machine. Ben will contact Shane Williamson from Northtec and Whangarei Girls High School. He will also ask the coffee lady from the Museum.

**Sponsorship** – Robyn will send Kirsty a breakdown of the different levels of sponsorship. Karla will contact Global Diamonds and Lynn Trass.

**White Elephant** – discussed where to put the remaining items. Karla may know someone up north that would bring a truck down, there is a charitable place in Otangarei that appreciated the boxes that Taryn dropped in.

Kendra has been sorting out what room is doing what, i.e. room 2, dunk tank, room 3, bubbles etc. – thank you.

The seniors will help create some items, but are very keen to help on the day also. The Peace cards that the children made would make a great display also.

**Candyfloss** – Taryn and Robyn to try and find a maker.

Children will be going around with wheelbarrows with drinks and baking etc for sale in them.

**Banking** - Eftpos is booked. Kirsty has emailed the security firm.

**Rubbish bins** – Kirsty chasing this up.

**Dunk Tank** - Kendra is filling in the time slots. The mayoress is booked in so far.

Balloon animals - Karla has a contact she will talk to.

**MCC /Stage displays** – Lillian is organising this, Karla will ask the cheerleaders if they are interested in doing a display.

**Volunteer co ordinator** – any luck with this? Ben to ask the WINZ volunteers if they are available. Ben will work on electronic GoogleDrive form for parents to fill in with their details and when they can volunteer. It will also be in the fair newsletter.

\_\_\_\_\_

Meeting finished at 9pm.

Next meeting will be held on 2nd October at 7.30pm.